" Case 0:25-cr-60122-AHS Document 36 Entered on FLSD Docket 12/04/2025 Page 1 of 7

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA -

Case No. 25-CR-60122-SINGHAL/STRAUSS |

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA.
VS.
ANDERSON PEST CONTROL, INC.

" Defendant.
/

PLEA AGREEMENT

The United States Attorney’s Office for the Southei‘n‘Di’Str_ict of Florida (“this Office”)and -

ANDERSON PEST CONTROL, INC. (hereinafter the “defendant” or “APC Pest”) enter into the

I

following plea agreement pursuant to Rule 11 of the Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure.

I Guilty Plea

-A. The defendant agrees to pleéd guilty to the one-count Information filed against it
which charges the defendant with violating the Federal Insecticide, Fungicicie, and Rodenticide
Act (hereinafter “FIFRA’,’), to wit: being a cbmmerciél applicé’tor of registered and restricted use ‘
_pesticidés, and knowingly uséd, or caused to be used, Zythor, a registered and reétricted use

pesticides, in a manner inconsistent with labeling, in the Southern District of Florida, from on or

_ about April 22, 2023 through on or about April 23, 2023 as enumerated in the Ihformation, in

violation of Title 7, Un_ited States Code, Sections 136j(2)(2)(G), 136/(b)(1)(B), 136/(b)(4); and

Title 1 8, United States Code, Section 2.
N - §

B. . The defendant agrees to admit that it is in fact guilty of the offense charged in the

Information and that the attached Joint Factual Statement dated this same day is an accurate
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statement of its conduct.

II. ~ Corporate Authorization and Organizational Changes

A. The defendant will provide written evidence in the form of a notarized resolution
of the Board of Directors with both notary and corporate seals, certifying that APC Pest is

authorized to plead guilty to-the misdemeanor offense set forth in the Information, and to enter

into and comply with all provisions of this plea agreement. The resolution shall further certify

that its President is authorized to take these actions and that all corporate formalities required for

such authorlzatron have been observed. The defendant agrees that Cris Anderson the President

and Owner shall appear on behalf of the company to enter the gullty plea and for 1mp031t10n of the

sentence in the United ’Stat)es District Court for the Southern District of Florida. -

| B: In consideration of the und,ertakings‘herein, APC Pest expressly agrees that it shall
not, through{ a business transactidn of any type, including but not limited to, a change of name,
business reerganlzatlon sale or purchase of assets, divestiture of assets, or any similar action; seek
to av01d the obligations and cenditions set forth in this plea agreement This plea agreement,
together with all of the obligations and terms thereof, shall inure to the benleﬁt of and bind

assignees, successors-in-interest; or transferees of the defendant.

1L ‘_ Sentencing éuidelines and Penalties
A. | The ’,defendant is aware \that-the sentence will‘be imposed ‘by’the Court after
considering the adViSOry Federal Sentencing Guidelines and Pollcy Statements thereinaﬁer‘
“Senteneing Guidelines™). The _defendant,acknowledges and understands that 'the Court will
)

compute an adv1sory sentence under the Sentencmg Gu1de11nes and that the applicable gu1de11nes ’

will be determ1ned by the Court relying in part on the results of a Pre-Sentence Investigation by -
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the Court’s probation office, which investigation will commence after the guilty plea has been
entered.‘ The defendant is also aware that, under certain circumstances, the Court may depart from
the advisory sentencing guideline range that it has computed and may raise or lower that advisory
sentence under thevSent_encing Guideliners. The defendant is further aware and understands tha;t
the Co‘urt‘,is requiréd to consider the advisory. guideline fange detemined undeg the Sentencing
Guidelines But is not bound to impose that sentence; the court is permitted to tailor the ultimate
sentence in light of other 'statutory conce’fns, and such sentence may be either more severe or less
severe than the .Sentencingv Guidelines’ .advisory range. Knowing these facts, the defendant
understands and acknowledges that the Court has the authority to impose any sentence within and
up to the statutory maximum authorized by law for the offenses identified in Section I.A and that
the defendant may not Wi‘thraw the plga;solely as a result of the sentence imposed.

B.  The defendant also understands and acknowledges that the Sentencing Guidelines
advisory /provisions relating to .the sentencip'g of érganizations (Chapter Eight) do not apply to the
imposition- of fines for environmental crimes such as those charged in the Inforrﬁaﬁion. See

| Sent;ncirig Gliidelines Secﬁon 8C2.1 (Commentary-Background). The parties agree that the
statutory maximum amount of the fine to be imposed under the statute charged is the greatest of:
$200,00Q, Title 18, United States Code, Section 3571(0)(5), or twice the gross pecuniary gain or
gross loss resulting from the offense, ;;ursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Section 3571(d).
The defendant also understands that it may be subject to a term of probation of not more than five
years. Title 18, United States Code, Section 3561(c)(1) and (2). The defendant further
understahds the Court may order restitution to any ascertainable Vici;im of the offense conduct

pursuant toTitb 18, United ‘States Code, Section 3663 and Sentencing Guidelines Section 5E1.1.
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- C. The (defe‘ndant further u derstands. and acknowledges that, in addition to any
sentence imposed, a special assessment in the amount of $125.00 will be imposed on the defendant
for the count of conviction, payable to the ‘fClerk, United States District Court” at the time of
sentencing. Title 18, United States Code, Section 3013(a).

D. The defendant is aware that the sentence nas not yet-been determined by the Court.

The defendant also is aware that any estimate of the probable sentencing range or sentence that the

- defendant may receive, is a prediction, not a promise, and is not binding on the government, the

probation ofﬁee or the Court. The defendant further understands that any recommendation that

the government makes to the Court as to sentencing, whether pursuant to this plea agreement or

' otherw1se is not binding on the - Court and the Court may dlsregard the recommendatlon in its

entlrety The defendant understands and acknowledges, as prev1ously acknowledged in Section
I11. A above, that the defendant may not Wlthdraw its plea based upon the Court’s decision not to
accept a sentenCIng recommendation made by the defendant, the government, or a
recommendation made jointly by both tne defendant and the government.

| E. This Ofﬁee reserves the right to inform the Court and the probation office of all

facts pertinent to the sentencing process, including all relevant information concerning the offenses

- committed, whether charged or not, as -well as concerning the defendant and the defendant’s

background. Subject only to the express terms of any agreed-upon sentencing recommendations

contained in this plea agreement, the government further reserves the right to make any

recommendations as to the quality and quantity of punishment.

IV. . Sentence Recommendation

This Office and the defendant agree that, although not binding on the probation office or
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the court, they will jointly recommend to the Court, that under the advisory Sentencing Guidelines,

- the following findings and conclusions would correctly represent the calculation of a reasonable

and appropriate sentence: |

A.

V.

The pﬁrties agree to recommend -that ‘,the defendant be placed on ‘or-ganizational
prébaﬁon{éra period of five yeérs; |

The barties agree to recommend, that, if the defendan‘@ continués ‘to handle
pesticidés, éoyered by FIFRA and/or hazardous éubstanvcve's,'tha’t as a special
condition of prpbationg defendant wiil establish, implement, and enforce aﬁ
Eﬁvifonmental éomplianée Plan (hereinaﬂer referred to as the “ECP”) consistent

with Sentencing Guidelines Section 8B2.1. The ECP shall include training

requirements for all émployees and will ensure, at a minimum, and in addition to

~any peSticidé producer stewardship program or other training requirements, that
each employee who participates in fumigations successfully complete the week-

_long_University of Florida’s Ins/titute of Food and Agricultural Sciences Annual

School of St‘ructurallFumigation including sucéessful state e?(amination or othér
prog;afn with-cquivaleht content and requiremegts, including refresherk-trai'ning‘ as
a}ﬁpropr_iate.

The parties further"agree that the defendant will not engage in fum:igations ﬁntil the

Florida Certified Operator in Charge Certificate JF 8358 is reinstated and the Florida

‘administrative fine of $345,250.00 is paid. -

Additional Liability

This Office agrees that in return for the defendant’s representations and undertakings in
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this~agreement, the government will not file additional criminal charges against-itf in the Southern
District of Florida for violations associated (with the application of restricted use pesticides in the
SVOuthern District of Florida, disclosed and known to the United States, ds.of the date of the signing
of this plea agreement. This plea agreement does not provide or promise any waiver of any other
criminal, civil, or administrative actions that may apply, including l)ut not limited to: fines,
penalties, claims for damages to natural resources, suspension, debarment, listing, licensing,
1n3unct1ve relief or remed1a1 action to' comply with any apphcable regulatory- requ1rement

Vl. ' Express Walver of Right to Anneal Guiltv Plea and Sentence

The defendant is aware that Title 18, United States Code, Sectlon 3742 affords the
defendant the right to appeal the sentence imposed in this case. Acknowledgmg this, in exchange-
- for the undertakings made by the government in this plea,agreement, the defendant hereby waives
all rightsc'onferred b}r Section 3742 to appeal any sentence imposed, including any restitution
order, er to appealithe manner in which the sentence was impc'sed,;unless the sentence exceeds the
maximum permitted by statute or is the result of. an upvi/ard departnre-and/ ora Variance from the
. guid_eline »range‘ that the’conrt establishes at sentencing. Thedefendant further understands that
nothing in this agreernent shall affect the governments’ right and/or duty_to appeal as set forth in
'lv"itle 18, United States,~ Code, .Section 3742(b). However, -if - the government appeals the
defendant’s sentence"nurSuant to<Section 3742(b)’, the defendant shall be released from: the above
~waiver of appellate rights. By signing this agreement, the defendant acknowledges' that it has
discnssed tlie appeal Waii/er 'set forth in thivsvagreement with its attorney. The defendant further

agrees, together with this Office, to request that the District Court enter a specific finding that the
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~ defendant’s waiver of its right to appeal the sentence to be imposed in this case was knowing and.

“voluntary.

"~ VH. Binding Final Agreement
This is the entire agreement and understanding between this Office and the defendanf. »

There are no other agreements, promises, representations, or understandings.

.

Respectfully submitted,

JASON A. REDING QUINONES
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY |

DATE:M By QW?LL GL W‘/ | o

. JodUA. Mazer
Special Assistant United States Attorney

REPRESENTATIVES OF DEFENDANT

, DA;TE: IZ[I’//Z( - ‘ By: /Z/’

JACKFFEISCHMAN, ESK

o ATTORWEY FOR DEFENDANT
DATE:Q'LIL”~L§'/ . By: ' ,

ANDERSON PEST PROTECTION INC.
DEFENDANT
BY CRIS ANDERSON, PRESIDENT



